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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIRIE T N.W.

4 WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

November 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
,. ~N RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. C. Patrick O'Connor
Don Pease for Congress Committee
303 Yale Avenue
Elyria, Ohio 44035

Re: MUR 816 (78)

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis

of the information in the complaint there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute 
within its

jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission intends to close ile on this matter.

Sinck ely you

Will'am C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 ~K SIRE1 I N.W
WASHING TON, 11C. 20463

November 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

International Association of
Machinists and Aerospace Workers

Machinists Building
1300 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20030

Re: MUR 816 (78)

Dear Sirs:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis 
of the

information in the complaint there is no reason to believe

that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction

has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends

to close its file on this

Sincq ely yo r

Willi . Oldaker
Gen al Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRULT N.W.

WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

November 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul D. Kamenar
1712 Eye Street, N.W.
Suite 1010
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 816 (78)

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed 
the

allegations of your complaint dated November 3, 1978

and determined that on the basis of the information

provided in your complaint, there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election 
Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, ("The Act") has been committed.

A copy of the General Counsel's Report is enclosed 
for

your information.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, 
the Commission

has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come 
to your attention

which you believe establishes a violation 
of The Act, please

contact me. The file reference number for this matter 
is

1,kUR 816.

General Counsel

Enclosures

General Counsel's Report
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 816 (78)

AFL-CIO Committee on Political)
Education International Association)
of Machinists and Aerospace Workers)

Don Pease for Congress Committee, Ohio )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 15,

1978, at an Executive Session at which a quorum was present,

the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to approve the

following recommendations in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that the AFL-CIO
Committee on Political Education violated
2 U. S. C. S4 4la (a) (2) (A) or that4 the Don
Pease for Congress Committee violated S44la(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that the
International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers and the Don Pease for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

3. Send the attached letters.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Springer, and Tiernan. Commissioner

Thomson was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date

Svcretary to the Commission



KS~4~ ~ i
"~; ;'

'it

'$

* K r'>'>'~ ':4- <yfl.,fl~!

N:)

Iu,, - ~''-it

*4'

1'

4'

* tr' K CAlt
K~C*4 -t%~r

* r ~
t~ r W~

U '~t~(K*

AV
*#4

4'

N

N
'4

'4-A

.4' N

* ~ .. ' V

4 
1

4 - ."
- 'i9-~~;:

AIVp

4 Ct LI

, , i

14 L

w

i



NOV 15 1978
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRUE- N.W.
WASHINC]OND.C. 20463

ECEIVED

7 ECEIVED

78 NOV 9 Al1]: 0 1

November 8, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

William C. Olda]

MUR 816

n 
g J )

On November 7, 1978, the Commission received two

mailgrams from the Don Pease for Congress Committee regard-

ing the subject matter presented in the First General

Counsel's Report. We are circulating the attached mailgrams

for your information.
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________________________________________ 1MAILGRAM SERVICE CENTER 1 U
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MARCIE CUMMINGS
FEQLAL ELECIUNS COMMISSION1325 T NORTHrEST

WASHiGTON DC 20U3

THE PASE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE wOULD LIKE TO CLARIFY INFORMATION
-SU 6ITTED IN PREVIOUS CAMPAIGN REPORT

1) I JUE E RECEIVED A CONTRIBUTION OF $200 FROM THE INTERNATIONAL

. ASSOCIATION OF MACHINIST AND AEROSPACE wORKERS NTIONAL POLITCAL LEAGUE
THE O~RD "NATIONAL POLITICAL LEAGUE" WERE OMITTED FROM THE REPORT

C(2) IN A RECENT MAILGRAM WE REPORTED A SU,O00O CONTRIBUTION FROM THE
ALCIO COMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION ON OCTOBER 2b THIS SHOULD HAVE

-, PO ATE A F ,000 CONTRIBUTION A PREVIOUS CONTRIBUTION OF 
3 ,00 WA

, RECEIVED OCTOBER 12 THUS THE PEASE CAMPAIGN HAS RECEIVED 
A TOTAL OF

(RB00 FROM THE AFLCIO COPE

SII KAOEN SCHOONMAKER

... AssIArr TREASURER0
ASE FR CLINGRESS COMMITTEE

LORAIN 
OH '055

15:24 EST

MGMCOMP MGM

0~

0

TC, R PLY .SY t0AlLcA ,-. Si.1 WrVZrSL SIDE FOP, WESTEIN UNION'S OLL - FRILE PHONE NUMOERS
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PEAS FOPCONRESS COMMITTEE KS ___ u ~ L1t
Pu Box 11t3

~Im~Jb2~ 3 O 1/06/78 ICS IPMBNGZ CSP WSHB

2162774532 MGM TD13N LORAIN OH 100 l11"06O3ZET

MARCIE CUMMINGS 
=-

FEDER4L ELLCTIONS COMHISSION

S1325 K ST NORTHW.LST 
-

WASHINGTO' DC 20~463

-o

THE PEASE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE wOULD 
LIKE TO AMEND THE INFORMATION

CONTAINED1 IN A MAILGRAM SENT ARLIER TODAY, THE $200 CONTRIBUTION WAS

FROMi 1THE MACHINISTS NON-PARTISAN POLITICAL LEAGUE 
AND NOT FROM THE

INTEHkNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS AND AEROSPACE 
WORKERS NATIONAL

POLITICAL LEAGUES

KAREN SCHOONMAKERo ASSISTANT TREASURER

PEASE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
PO box 1183
LORAIN OH 4405

15:42 EST

MGMCOIM'p MGM

4



0 0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SiREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MURAN1W M10:

FRCM:

DATE:

SUBJE=T:

CHAIULMS ST1EELE

MARJORIE W. EH-NS

NOVEMBER 7, 1978

OBJECNN: MUR 816 (78) - First General
Counsel's Report. Received in OCS at
4:47 p.m. on Novenber 6, 1978

The above-named document was circulated on an expedited

basis at 5:15 p.m. on Noverber 6, 1978.

Ccnnissioner Aikens filed an objection at 5:25 p.m. on

November 6, 1978.

Please advise if MUR 816 is now to be handled in a manner

other than being placed on the next Executive Session Agenda

which is November 15, 1978.

C: Ccmxissioner Aikens

0
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SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS1325 K Street, N.W. RECEIVED
Washington, D.C. 20463 Cl F' C' P:

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT(NV 6 p _ _ _ _DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 8 (78)
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 1I3  DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 11/3/78
STAFF MEMBER Cummings

COMPLAINANT 'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

N INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

Paul D. Kamenar

AFL-CIO Committee on Political Education
International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers - Don Pease for Congress
Committee, Ohio

2 U.S.C. §§§441a(a) (2) (A), 441a(f), 441b

Report of Machinists Non-Partisan Political
League; AFL-CIO COPE Report

None

BACKGROUND

On November 3, 1978, the Commission received a notarized, hand-delivered
complaint from Paul D. Kamenar. Mr. Kamenar alleges that the Don Pease for

.Congress Committee (the "Committee") and AFL-CIO COPE were in violation of
the $5,000 contribution limitation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (2) (A),when the Commit-
tee reported having received a $4,000 contribution from COPE on October 26,
1978; COPE had previously contributed $3,000 to the Committee on October 12,
1978. Mr. Kamenar further alleges that the Committee violated §44la(f) by
its acceptance of this excessive contribution. Finally, Mr. Kamenar alleges
that the contribution of $200 to the Committee on June 29, 1978 from an
organization listed as the International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers (the "Association"), and the Committee's acceptance of this
contribution, was in violation of §441b, since the Association is a labor
organization and is thus precluded from making any contributions. (Attachment
I).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

THE COPE CONTRIBUTIONS

On November 6, 1978, staff of the General Counsel's Office spoke with
Ms. Karen Schoonmaker, the Assistant Treasurer of the Corajittee, who explained
the mailgram which complainant had used as the basis of his complaint. She
stated that on October 26 the Committee had received $1,000, not $4,000, from



0



- 2 -

COPE. The mailgram had intended to report both the $1,000 contribution andthe earlier contribution of $3,000 from COPE.l/ The ten day pre-electionreport of COPE on file with the Commission shows a $1,000 contribution tothe Committee on October 18, 1978. (See Attached) In view of this infor-mation, we recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe that
COPE violated §441a(a) (2) (A) or that the Committee violated 5441a(f) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act.

THE ASSOCIATION CONTRIBUTION

While the report extract submitted by the complainant shows a contri-
bution to the Committee from a union, the contribution is from the Union'sPAC. The report of the Machinists Non-Partisan Political League, the PAC for
the Association, shows that it made a $200 contribution to the Committee onJune 20, 1978. Therefore we recommend that the Commission find no reason tobelieve that the Association or the Committee violated S441b.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe that the AFL-CIO Committee on Political
Education violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (2) (A) or that the Don Pease for
Congress Committee violated S441a(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that the International Association ofMachinists and Aerospace Workers and the Don Pease for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

3. Send attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS:

I-1. Copy of Complaint
2. Letters to Respondents
3. Extract from COPE PCC Report
4. Extract from PAC Report

1/ We obtained this information from Ms. Schoonmaker by telephone; she is
sending a mailgram for verification. In the mailgram the contribution listed
as from the Association will also be discussed.

I N M I
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HAND-DELIVERED TO FEDERAL ELECTION CMISO
NOVEMBER 3, 1978 COMMS6IO, 1 w

William Oldaker
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street,N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker: -o
c-fl

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. Egrt
111, the undersigned hereby files this Complaint withcbhe
Federal Election Commission alleging violations of 2 U.S.C.
secs. 441a(a) (2) (A), 441a(f), and 441b, against the AFL-CIO
Committee on Political Education (COPE), the International
Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, and the
Don Pease for Congress Committee. This complaint is not
filed on behalf of or at the request or suggestion of any
candidate.

COn October 27, 1978, Patrick O'Connor, treasurer of
---the Don Pease for Congress Committee, reported to the Clerk
_. of the U-.._ House- of Representatie-s, and later transmitted

*.o the FEC, that the committee had r~ceived a political con-
_ ribution in the amount of four thousand dollars ($4,000)

MIr. O'Conno- also certified as true and correct that che Don
C pease for Congress Committee had received earlier a political

ontribution of three thousand dollars ($3,000) from the same
political action committee, i.e., AFL-CIO COPE, on October
12, 1978. (See Exhibit 2). This aggregate of seven thousand
dollars ($7,000) in political contributions from the same

0 multi-candidate committee is in clear violation of the $5,000
limit imposed by 2 U.S.C. 441a(a) (2)(A), and its receipt a
violation of 2 U.S.C. 441a(f).

The Don Pease for Congress Committee also disclosed in
its reports that it had received a $200 contribution from the
International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
(See Exhibit 3). This organization is a labor organization and
is thus precluded by 2 U.S.C. 441b from making any contrib-
utions; further, its receipt is a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b.

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this.-day of November, 1978.

~Notary
'.) C ',

/4 i

Paul--. Kltmenar
1712 Eye Street, N.W.
Suite 1010 Washington, D.C.
202-338-95560

Individually and on behalf
of Northern Ohioans for
Responsible Government
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1I i' _ 7i- . A

ie.C 1 REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES o +
o~3 4 ~ ~n'i~FOR A CANDIDATE OR CCQITTEE

bv. 197S 27191 V'SUPPORTING CANDIDATES) FOR.
C1 An f OMINATION.OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE

4noton. 0EIlAU~lxcept foe Candidates .,.rComuntifl. Receiving Federasl Matclng Fundel ~ 2 !1
1404: COrm.,eu~s o.thoroted by a wandide to rew orr iVutofl and mailte aa.DendolIwwS ift COM10011' with mere WWRg om ilst omPW W

Bramff 'rds~ with rispcu Wo &AC ~ftf

IlDon Pczlso For Congress -Comazittee 2 . N4 0
Naome of Candidate or Commuet w ho Wll se

303 Yale-Ave. 3 oges Ol 1
A401M ft ,nbe WWd fitru.) Of tce SouV't. StatelDistrici fit apk~p~i)

Elyriat Ohio 4403 O o oton1-7
Car,. State and ZIP Cow. [3 O'ck if addiess is different thaen previouSIy 0 1POF"d. wo ICt@ 17

4 Type Of Report 1chfti, Wpiosiltc bpaml

o Ap al 1 Quaterl t Tenth day rePort orecatng G e n e r a ~l

C3 0 luv 10 Ouarteuly Report an ~ o_______ n the. State of

0 Ober 10 Quaterly Room

10J"bV3 ,iillRVV1 ThInt," clday rewnr follow-n9~etrO ~ ~Airtg Reprt 4rmary. geow &I or convuentiont)

0 o~nrl ar ____ n an_____ ewho State of

J f Kiis a ko"?t 1-i 07 7'rr-4WrVftE'eC4ecer 'M Gene-ral Erecteon 0 ftimnaoy and Generl

-j

o3 Termooation Report1

DAmendment foe:

(whch report

03 O)Ther tiici . runoff etc.)

*SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND .XPENDITURES 17
- I F weej.'v may be raw.de to neseen doilar.)

5~ ~ O/Ov 0 f, o72%Z11- 5 T hrough 10/23Z78 mnhos eadC*wdfY a -;o

- 6C.1an no ra ,OJneaa 1.,19...........................................................j 99975.08

*7 Cah an nand at beginning of .uporting period. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... ... .. ..... S 9 6-14. 94
.3 Total rwce'ptt ifrm lin 19 . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. ... s 14,938.00 s 38,701.66

(a uttlld ie n o olm n ie n o oun8 S 24_,602.94 s 48.676.74
9 'Total cacwndstus 1from line 2S) ..9. 57.3 . ...... ..... ..

10 Casht on hand at close of repof tong jereod (Subtract lie. 9 fromn line E6... .. .. .. . . . . s i4 0.21 .61 s 14.032. 61t
11 Value Of contributond items on hand to be legeuodaed

(Attach itemized lost) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .... S_____

12 Debts and otlagatsofli owed to the Committee Cafldedte (ifemot all On Schedule C) ... S

13 Debn and obl4gqatoons owved by the Commmtee/Candftjale (item,.t alt an Schedule C). S

I ctrnify that I have~ examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is tr (1 10 co
10/26/78 C. Patrick O'Connor______

I~atel ITyped Nam~e of Treasurer or Candodatel Lnaiure of Treasurer or Candidae)

Nams: Subn,,uaon of ie. erroneows Of 1nCOmporr~efqr~ntoA May sub~ftecr te person Signing9 rhos Report to the ppenaltews of?2 US.C Sairon 437g.
Or Sectioon 44 lj (wee tvewrw sode of lorml.

For furthor Fedleral EIlmvoa Comnminaion Approved bv GAO
,iforrnaison. 1325 K Street. N.W. or call BC%3424-9530 B-1187620 I RDS061

Contct: 7 Yashongion. D.C.. 2046i3 .Expires 3-3141

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be wad.
Anmy is form&coon reported here-Mra ar not be cope~d far p.ae of use by an y person -low purpses of wso ciinp onrrbu tions or foe any cooomwf~l purpow.



4 0 DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
& V~age 2. FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
FROWt TO:

RECE'IPT Ck;n C.S~ .us

14. Con tributi ons 1100 n Idividuals (inbcudng, Contribumar "n&ndl:
W Itemiedlose SciewI.A) .. .......................... . .. 70o(b) Un,,qmavn. p.. .. ... ... .... .... ............ ....... ... . .. .. . . . .S *.a 8QQ(Cl Sales end ccillecins inlclu e~

Lost by evn an memno kttdcule 0 fS________
(d)lwnoa of0 , cotrbtin fro on w . .. .. .. ... ....... ........... S 2,3318.00 l ~ 263.3615. Transfes fgonvi Poittical Commttee:
(a) Fund, fromt atffiiatedlilijt'orj0 commisgte (itemize an Sd~.dui A

'Seardlen o am 1ount) .. .. .. .. .. ... .... ... .... .... ... .... .................(b) Fw"Chs fromt ot'ter cormm,,tct litem.,.e on Schtedule A ;cgaindieu of amnount). 2 2 S 26.50. 00.(c) Contributions on-c'd fgorn political commillm
(iternaae on Sctsedule A sreou of ainounwi.........................................

()Solotai of trawtsfer, inl and contributions on-itind fronM' tiesscalfit ~ mn".... .IS 12 v-650 .00....s 21 V2190.0016. Oitter income:
(a) itemizled fus. Schiedcule A) .. . .... .. .. .. ......... .. .. . .. .. .............Wb Unitesyf ...................................... *.. .. .. .. .................

- c) Subtotal of Ot*-er inoe. .. .. .. ... .... ... .... .... ... .... ................... S 24S. 30....7. Loans arid Loan Repaymnents Reeivd:
Ia) Itemi~zed tus Schedule A)....... .. .. .. ...

(c) Subtotal 'of..........................tivd... ..... .. .. ... .... .....

(I ltn -rd (Use Sdactheu.0 Al . ....... ........ ........-(b) Urvterni .d .- . .......... . .Jc) Sutrotal of refunas rebates, -fturnr of deposiu.... .. .. .. .. .. . .......

' Total R.azrots, . . .- . . .- :.

(bai S&*Owl.....................................................S 
.9 763 80 ..

(c) Swbiotal of oeratsrig excindtv.................................... 
S S i i71-i. oens. Loan Re~avrnerits and Co~ibto Reud M":I~

(c) Subtotal Of :oans andi loan rea-n mad and cntrib~ution, ruds. .. ....... S ISar" Tnf ors Owt to P04 sT. ic Cornflto"e.:
(al To ftfoIatejI.,.jrzer comttee (Itemiae on SJchedule 6 regerxM
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Mr. C. Patrick O'Connor
Don Pease for Congress Committee
303 Yale Avenue
Elyria, Ohio 44035

Re: MUR 816 (78)

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.125 K SIRIET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

-- ,1.

.... ... .

4J6ktr



SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul D. Kamenar
1712 Eye Street, N.W.
Suite 1010
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 816 (78)

• :Dear Mr. Kamenar:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 3, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information

_i provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, ("The Act") has been committed.
A copy of the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for
your information.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of T1-m Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this inatter is
MUR 816.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

General Counsel's Report



International Association of
Machinists and Aerospace Workers

Machinists Building
1300 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20030

Re: MUR 816 (78)

Dear Sirs:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends
to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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HAND-DELIVERED TO FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 3, 1978

William Oldaker
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street,N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker: U

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. Egrt
11, the undersigned hereby files this Complaint withc~he
Federal Election Commission alleging violations of 2 U.S.C.
secs. 441a(a) (2) (A), 441a(f), and 441b, against the AFL-CIO
Committee on Political Education (COPE), the International
Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, and the
Don Pease for Congress Committee. This complaint is not
filed on behalf of or at the request or suggestion of any
candidate.

On October 27, 1978, Patrick O'Connor, treasurer of
the Don Pease for Congress Committee, reported to the Clerk
of the U.S. House of Representatives, and later transmitted
to the FEC, that the committee had received a political con-
tribution in the amount of four thousand dollars ($4,000)
from the AFL-CIO COPE. (See Exhibit 1 attached hereto). However,
Mr. O'Connor also certified as true and correct that the Don
Pease for Congress Committee had received earlier a political
contribution of three thousand dollars ($3,000) from the same
political action committee, i.e., AFL-CIO COPE, on October
12, 1978. (See Exhibit 2). This aggregate of seven thousand
dollars ($7,000) in political contributions from the same
multi-candidate committee is in clear violation of the $5,000
limit imposed by 2 U.S.C. 441a(a) (2) (A), and its receipt a
violation of 2 U.S.C. 441a(f).

S
m

The Don Pease for Congress Committee also disclosed in
its reports that it had received a $200 contribution from the

International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
(See Exhibit 3). This organization is a labor organization and
is thus precluded by 2 U.S.C. 441b from making any contrib-
utions; further, its receipt is a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b.

ubscribed and sworn to before Pa7a
e this _day of November, 1978. 1712 Eye Street, N.W.

Suite 1010 Washington, D.C.
202-338-"5560

nz;z- L-L
Notar 'Y

W1 commissi,. n

Individually and on behalf
of Northern Ohioans for
Responsible Government

465*6r loltu4k1142
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REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

97 OR A CANDIDATE OR COJAMITTEE27197 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR OFC

00OMINATIONOR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFC

Exopt otCv~c~s o*.Contmme Receiving Federal Motal~In Fwnds)

o0w

pop9'~
'I

I I31!~:;2o ~21!~ ~9
NWoe: Comnmeriews outrfwjqd by * WindideW to IVWom t@ArrAutmioit an am&* .APPAsbM91 iS' COM10010 Wdes nff mOre o"es 000 room 0WWf

afoee records with seMWr MS ea h~000

IlDon Peaso For Congress Coznuttee. 2 I.D. P40. 0=

NVme of Candiate of COrM~M@ 4011 ful

303 Yale Ave. 3 Cogressg Ohio 13
Adreea InuMber end eet) offie Sought. satelO1ect (of aplicmble)

Ely a, _Ohio 4-403.5 'erflt n 27
0v SttOadZI .0e3Chk 0t addiem vl different than pevioudy .4" .YeroEeton 17

4 Type of Report lcheck sD~o~see b~ns)

CTenth day report Precediong eleneral

Oj Aped 10 OMarterl Rw@Po kW.mWV. goenei or convention) 13 Termgn.0epont

AAJul 10 Oierterly Report an o______ n the Suite Of CbAmepndment t0W

13~oe 0OatrvPP11 Thirtieth da6 rport following election 4whoch ruWt)

o) .jnury 31 Annual Powt Iprerw. pvneral or conventon)

O3 monthly rport on o______ n the Stam of

This use ref port f Or 'Primary Election V~ General Election E0 Promwy and General CDOthier (special. runoff. etcJ

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(Figures may be tow nd A to sewed doll..)

- Columrn AComS

5 Covering Period ..1011/7- Through 10/2.-j78- The Period Calender Yw.T.o-ete

6 Ca.. onhand.Wnuery1. 19.................... .................... _________ S 9,975.08

7 Cash' on han at beginning of .vporl.ng period................................ S 92614. 94 _____________

Total receipts (from line 10)........................................... s 14,9958.00 s .38,701..66 ...

(a)Subtota lAdd lns7 an 8for Coiumn A ndliona6 nd 8for ColumnB 01.... S 24,602.94 s 48,676.74

9 Total eapendituret 1fromn line 75 ....................... .$ S.109571.3 .......1

10 Cashi on hando at claw of repotsing woerod (Subrtract line. 9 from i.e 8a)........... ... S 3.4,031. 6. 3.4, 0l.6

11 Valut of contributeid item on hand to be isauidated
(Attach itemized list)..................... S

12 Debts and obigations owed to the CommitteeiJCandidete (itemize all on Schedule C ...

13 Debts arnd obligations owed bv the Cominttee/Caidodate (itemize all on Schedoule C).

_______________________________________________________________I

I1

I cerlity that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is Tr r4 /

10/26/78 C. Patrick O'Connor _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

(ote) (Typed Name of Tramurer or Candideta) rwweo rwrer or Candidae)l

Now.: Submtsonu of false, efrrow, of ,ncomuoete'in fqrma,0e' May "eubc the person signiog uhis 09poft to owe penelure of2 U.S.C. Sries' 43 YAL

or Section 44 1i law rvVW s* of ioml.

For harther Federal Election C oM2S3O . Approved by GAO

informwasee* 1325 KC Street. .. ofcl 2046346 9-1irm (.1410"

Contact: Wahington. D.C.243Epim334

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should noc longer be use&.

Any onforrmatiori reported hmen mayv not be copied for pe of ume by any person fo purpoom of aijasbAg Contriburfs Oor ny ucofimWmcia PUar0

-- 4



DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURU
£Pow 2. FFEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEIE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD

RECEIPTS Ceookof A Csum.oll 8

This Perio CuI w T*OM
14. Cotvebuion, f.~ "ofndividuals ('c~udftg cwssrsbm~as~s .. 4 0

(a) Itemized lu~~ Sth*&Ao A)........................... 700

(b..................... .......................... 2380 s 7233
10 a ens ain cof fletos ondeho v:m?~(qmauw ddi

1d) g Suboma of a'o buin9).................................................. _,)1 .0.7 2 2 36(b. Tranr from Poer Commtten:(tmt nS9~I e.dlso mus 2652Oi.
Is) Funds r~biom Offin olion polutecal crmetofwei nScew

(e@omtae of Smhdule A..........of ............................

ld) Subotaul of hrionsfern an Wd contrbutions on-kind fronM "obtal O"Mine" S 12,65o.00 IS 21 ,90.00IS6. Ofher Incoffa:
- (al lteized (use Schedule A$............................... ............ .............

tbUseud................................... ......... ............... ....
* c I Subltal of ot**.er........................... on.f S 24-8 _,

9. Loans and Loan Rpayen S ___________

(a) Itemed...........A).................. .........
% (b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... ....10) Subtotak of bo~anOd loan tvewmeromw ~.. .......... .. .. .. .. .. .. ...................

3Rgfwjn(. Rebites Retuns of C~peoa:S
We Itemizewd fuse Scerube A) . .

1c) Subtotl of refwndsi reftts% retwrs of dqpsU...0................g ss
19. ToW aceso ........................ S 14,988.00 38,701.66

20. Opmvugng Expwrndseum:[

(Z Itemied (use Schedule S1..........*........ S .9 p76.39 11.
(bunfema . .............. I. . . . . . . .. . . . . . s . . 0 . 2

10Ic SubtoW of Ovorrating ex~enditum~ ... .. .. .. .. 1.33.. ..21. Loans. Loan Reoavments. and Conftribtion Refunds Me& S. 1 0 8.22....
jai a1) Ilemngad (use SchteuleD)1..... . . . ... .. . . .. . . . S .. . . .. . .(bU. n . .......... S...............

Ic I Subtotal of :owns and loan repsyMenn made and contrbutoon yf unc..........S
1 '2. Trnsw ow to Political Carnwyitm:

a)T ff ilaaed(.athorized committee (Iternsv an Schedule S reerdIo
of.............................................................. ............... .

Ib7 ft cormi ttees ( Item. sc'.ss onSfedi roprom of wrlore'.............s ............WContributions on-kind to Other Carivlrilnfl
(itemize on Schedule S repurdlmus of arnounl............ .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. ..

Wd Subtotal of tvns o. .. ... ... .... ............................... S S 228.00
23. Incmmendnt Eapenditusys i..Schedule E. .

2.Coordnated ExPend-tures Mode by Political Commetus (2 U.SC. 44 1.ad))
(fritz an ScheduleF).......................... ................ _________

25. T otal Expendetwra ................................................ .s 1i0,57233 s 34,645.13
RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,.

MET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

26. Toal Roig ffrmhlng 19)........................................S 14,988.00 ________

27. Trmessfers In Wrnw lines IS(&)) .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

21. NetRecoepta Sutysraci 'me27f-orain*e26) ..... ........................ $ 14s988.00__________
29. TOWa Espeniditure 41ron fine 25)............................... S2P313

1 3. Tromife, Ow (fr line2411.......................................S'1,7.3________

31. Not Exupmndturn (Subtrort line 30 from lie 291)..... ........ S 10 Z.3

57.3 _________



- - ________________ - d *~~i ~
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions. Transfers. Contribution In-Kind.

Other Income. Loans. Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a.I5a. 15b. ISc. 16a. 17a. and/or I a

of F C FORM 3
J.

Q

'ne of Candodale or Commilree i Ful -

on Pease For Congress Cominttee -
Doleipa Imoif Amun of each

I Nae. mail e" AOr est ad ZIP Code
iclael Koury
26 Mildred Ave.
orain, Ohio 44052 Occupation

Realtor 110/2/78
f ti or a sela ,, empiovad

cewl toq: r~.v.~..rn.oata - .S 1 ~O..Ofl
Puimarv cm renera' U 'Ji'WV ~ 

T

I; Na"*. Mail.ng Addres and ZIP Code

ugene & Er=a Ba-logh
993 Dunton Rd.
6rai, Ohio 44055

lee:

U VI'Ueml~ - -- -.-

QNaffe. IMaeling Addil nd ZI1P Code

j-zry Sorkin
;1215 North R=idge Rd.
Ayria, Ohio 4403.5

Pr %cpaIl PLAc of Smauten

O~etien

I * ti -~ .8 .. iIyiniri~ead

Pron , oal Place i But rm

Occupatec.

Primary teGerveral Q Olhrr AggreG _ .00

oy. y )

10/16/78

Date imonth.
day. yea,

1o/16/78

- - -- -. '---.--i--- .~.. ~ I
Li LnCCU I' iAJ~I~ ~

xacaspt 'Cv:
.- t pri mr General 0

Wio Narne. MAolung Addrets and ZIP Code

:.obert Burrer
1297 University Parkway

.Jaiversity Hts., Ohio 44118

1"'c"I t :

'~ 0 Peomarv X General
kuil Name. hlsiing Adfress and ZIP Code

Rleceipt for:
[3 P.mary . Gene al

Full Name. Mailing Addrfes and ZIP Code

u lhef A9orgteO q o .. •" . .00 ...-

day. *,ar

0 O1h,

- ---.---- ii----a,-*4

0~~~~ ~ ut Otermwq,1Yein.-al
Da Iymnth,
day. yam I

[i LI re

lf m lo ed0 Check of CADnlribuloo is se -e

P,.ncipal Pla of Busnes

$14000

Am- onl o each Rece
shot Pe#od

$100.00

Amownt at each Recmopt

thi Period

$250.00

Amownt of each Re cel
thi Pefood

$250.00

Amo It Of VOL" Receiqp
tIs Period

^Mount of each Rece t
this Period

I . .ocoapato

FRecelot for: Q Check it ConitributoIs iSet-emvploye

03 Pqgmwtary Ir.General 0 Ot her A^-greoatV ea ToOaj@..SDteIeih

SFwll Name. ailong Addec and ZIP Code Principal Place o BusinesS Day. year)
day. vow)

OccV~atmo

Amount of each Receipt
Anoil of each Recog

this Peario

0dChc k i I C)n iou i r es or' se*mpIoed
Rueeiptoow:

OfPrimay 0 Genferal 90 Othel 2rr- Ygo e"'w aihr ... * _________

SUBTOTAL of .ce7 ths Pge ft ........ ................................... 
........... .....

. .~ .. . .. .. .. ... SI ..)

SOVAL this e..d IIs t P ti. lnbtr only)....

li

Ch I o0 ec

Luse (rnon----

0 Choc Im $ onf-twicow is sell-emolcved
lpm Gemetal U % - .00.

0 Chv<lm ofonlrov-so is ll-mloed

O, ,o, I 0/16/78

........ ':v..,.'rn.oJ:. _. •
II

S740 00-

lUm Segnrae kheeef oW
gag, sm~' ew)

• I ",L. vvhl !1 '-w''v--- - ....... ... ----

| | J • rb lL'R g| qL.adLBVWllgVlkdqnP• * ........... - W

pilorwipa l P'ace O1 DBusinqrli

0, , Ch ., of oltp1. is s2lO. O0 ._

pan¢,4:aJ Placer of &-mnem Date Imonh.

• cay. year)



Wet. $.W.
,.O.x. 20.3

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Trpnsfers, Contribution In'Kind.
Other Iincome, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a. 15b. 15c. 16a. 17a. and/or 18a
of .EC FORM 3

C i
lime Cancdidatle Commintee hm Full•-

ep .,.2:. so 2

Line thenW

tahe Sepne &WWI I.
hm g.,rnee kim

Don Pease For Congress Commi~ttee
II Name Mil"m Address and ZIP Code

Erie County Democratic
Women

Prcepal Place of Bshrte I!
Occu~pation- -~---- I ~

ri ni.

l f1 Na . Mailing Address and ZIP Code

IAL''CO-COPE, L, _, CI 0O C01

1815 16th St., N.V.
]ashitgon D.C.206
Ii jm"200

Oner for:

I .in.eate wear.ro.[Date . ..• (J UU
0I ChvWc I 0I f o oti Isi-:---r---

Pr;nc Pal Pl a1 Bws.nin

1- 13 Pt ivn*#V 14 Ger-ev &1 10 01 he, AgQ-tvaale . .S 03 OU 00
• iP

o al garnated Meat Cutters
t Butcher of No. America-COPE
2800 Sheridan Rd.

PriaT General 0D01he,
f'utl Namle. Mailing Addless a"d ZIP Code

UlAW- CAP
8000 E. Jefferson
Petroit, Michigan.

1 P,,,nrv

48214

t
1K ,Gevnal 0 Qihe,

Full Name. Masl4'o Addievu and ZIP Code

Ohio Banc P.A.C.
P.O. Box 15788
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Occupaimn

U Check it COntrdbulor is 0ti-tepOlved
.............................................................~ c ~ OC~fl fV~

Dale Imonlh.

day. yea)

.0/2/78

Date Emonth.

day. YeI I

10/12i/78
ii. Place of Bus.nm

Peec.val place of qu*#,Ms Gorrww
day. vemI

ot It;-; 10/13/78

C)[. Chi'ki t.CriliiOr.ci t l'.ipOiod
I99,941 VC&C r-e Date s40 00

oPl Pace of Busseses

o.,Chuch if, Contributor Ii l4r'ipOel

pg'i,,. Vw,,.a-e. .S4 000.00 ..
Pncl Place of Busiess

I ru . -~ .~. .

Rect for:
Ila i..r, .Y--.-O .

Date rnonth.
Cly. year)

Dale (month.
day. yea'l

50.00

this Pa0ed

$3,000.000

FAmoont 6t ech~ Rueceipt
this Poowd

4-

10/0/71

400.0

Am -_nt of eacAi R4cispt
Sths Peod

S4,OO0.0

Amount of each Receipt
thie enid

S 5W00.00

V Pri lry .ewe- 0 t ,-. . - - -- .. .5 . - ..

Full Name. mIihng Addrv gind ZIP C Pg oncipol Plae of Bu.snen Date 4mOitnh. Ano st , ach Rewvwi

American Medical-PAC

:P.O. Box 4449 ' _....

'Chicago, Illinois 60680 2000.00

ReCipt for: 0 check it Comtributor s sell- loVfd

iC P ipary mgGeftv ool 0 o,."-e , ,regae Vast-,.o.ae ... s 2,100.00

Full Namse. Mailitg Adress ad ZIP C"de Princi#pl Place of Buistins Date dmConth. Amount of each Rece ip

U.S. Steel-PAC 
da,, vew Ihis ftli

5 Gateway Center
Pittsburgh, Penn. 15222 i Oi.o.ati 10/19/7 $2,000.00

Recemo tar:c igCon,,,tuio,,sse : ,. -

Promet %G nera 0Ote A, ,te Year,-To-Da, ... S __0. _O "

I SUBTOTAL of recelv t 1hi ov -l .

U

"ll . .... . .. .. . .......... .. , , ,v , -,_
. . • o.950.o 00

, I , ,

II I-- ,& l~u , l ~li m, i~a0 ,* ther -le.. ... . f". .-- r _ -,

II ... .. II _

2:33i ga

III 

I

Occwpalmn
I

-ell m lO ed



i4 ..

-€ iw Cw~mief
s. o."

*D.C. 2063

ime of Candidat, or Con

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers. Contribution In-Kind,
Other I.ncome. Loans; Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a. 15b, 15c. 16a, 17a. and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Lees Nwvw- m

It)" Separate khedtiu m
-ea " Siumml

mmimee in Full_____________

)on Pease For Coneress Coz
l Nam. MallIng Addle as end Z IP CodeIt" .U. of Electrical, Radic
"L-CO- J!UE COPE26 1ath St. N.V.tshilngtofn D.C. 200.36

-Cli low:-- Primary ci c..m. , 0 o,,,,er
-to Name M.i. 9 . eu endzipc c

oper Industries PAC
Houston Center Suite 2700
,'Ustonj Texas 77002

~ Gevefal 0 0therG ,m. M.61n Addre and.Zip Code

e ipt for:
opt P rmarv fC Gee"al _te

wo Nomw* Moiling Addresi end ZIP Code

~asim to,:

- 0 Prima, 0 Ge,,al 0 other
Name. Maiing Addes aind ZIP Code

*cwmvt for:
0 Prmarv 0 Geeaw 0 Other

uli Nkm. MOling Addre1 and ZIP Code

C Pi)ma 0 Generu
ufl Namy I

ece.j

hMeI1-9 Addygi and ZIP Code I Pr.. 7 ... J

7I

PlocaplPg oW Bf ns"-

IOccupationt
0 Chicli if Contibtto is selemplo ge

Agqoe ate Year-.T-... S O
Principal Pia- oi OUsne

0 Check it Cfh,buto is self-,elmp ----
Agegale Year-7o.Dale7. S D0.pp
Princilcu Place of Bu s~nm

occupation

0 Chec it Contiebor is selfept
loyed

Agegait Yeor-To.Date ... S
Psencapll Place of Buriness

O Check of Conl,.iWso is SPAI-emplioed
Acgregate Yea,-7o-ale . . . S

Dale (month.

dew. yea.)

Anat, i Oich Aec --
this Period

10/19/781 .500.00

Date insonh,

10/19/78*

Amount of each Rgceip-

$200.00

I .- 
- - -

iate Imonh.
day. year

Datie (month.
dav. 'e,)

Awnont of each ReIsp

Amount of ealch' Recicp -
i41 Period

"I Pa.nc.cal PLac. of Rusa.s.u.. - I - - -

Occupation

0 Check of Contributor is self"mplowwd
A__ .egaie Yea.o.-Dai . S

dliyP vo I mfIl,

1 Psmncoai Piac. nt R~,...n.a.1 .~ I

ocuptm

0 Ceck I. ' oltIriuto i slleotDOryell

Dle (montnh.

day, yearI

Occua1tio

0 Genel 0 Olhe,
iSTOTAL of eeeipts 1 -is page loptionll| ........

0 Ch wc if Contributor sa: .emloved.

ate Immonth.

day. voarI

Amo uin o@ each
this Peri

Amount of each Receup
the Prci

Amnownt of each Recspj
she Pirrie

700.00

mmitill 

n Fill -

A i ,m a.,n.m i. 'V I' I' •• i mm. A- ,,,,

AL 'h4 rot-nd fivit re-w vovs 1;#%#'IT

I

-5

A

le

J 

Occupll 

m

Occu ioon

pg te YrT Dae ... S

• ... .... . -- -.....................

Poincipal Piace of Busine"

PIWKIP&I Place of Businew

[] O00wI AIi#liltt Y* J'* .':$ . Ir *** •

inc- ipal" Plc of awne"l10

Wcasol for:13 Pleff"rv
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Don Peasc For Cnra
I~.jr~l AeA~'g £dd~e'*T .~ P o e perIsP'

Colubia Gas TpJOe ., 

/3 78500.00W.I6

Wa~~i1G~fADcion 
0~ ~ *.*

P _pmat 
Funrrs - dO9. gP9___ _________ 

4.

M.I~ng dd'0C
Vv i c 

4

1 IQ' 
bof 

__bt__CAgo

se___p 1* 0 
4?,h"Ih 0 . -'

1 3 e l O '0' 
lk5"~'- ~~'

*~F LbK it ki IQ A d ttt Z'IC4f

t s'.c & A cr sptOIW~ k xg 'S

Bldq~o t .1 .- - .,N

ut t

w .a . 1 loe _ 
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PAUL D. KAMENAR
ATTORNEY AT LAW

SUITE 1010

1712 EYE STREET, N. W.

e6 SHINGTON, D. C. 20006

if

/(#V7

3 k X-t
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Date 3 No. -- 2
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